



Our Ref: 90-2025

Aislinn Murtagh
DBFL Consulting Engineers,
Ormond House,
Upper Ormond Quay,
Dublin

Re: Section 50 application – for a new bridge on the Cabinteely Stream, part of the Cabinteely Greenway Project - DunLaoghaire Rathdown County Council

Dear Aislinn Murtagh,

I refer to the above Section 50 application received by this office.

The documentation submitted has been examined and based on the Engineers assessment on behalf of the Commissioners of Public Works in Ireland, I confirm the consent of the Commissioners of Public Works under Section 50 of the Arterial Drainage Act, 1945, is granted to the proposed new bridge on the Cabinteely Stream, part of the Cabinteely Greenway Project - DunLaoghaire Rathdown County Council as follows:

A 15m clear span bridge, with a 1.91m deck clearance of the channel bed level, as per that detailed in the attached drawing;

Drawing No. 230119-X-0500-Z00-DTM-DR-DBFL-CE-1311 Rev 1

It should be noted that consent is granted only for the purpose of Section 50 and does not absolve the recipient of responsibility for any adverse effects caused by this installation to any third party.

The Commissioners of Public Works are not responsible and accept no liability for any loss or damage whatsoever caused as a result of this development. The Commissioners of Public Works must be informed of any amendments/alterations to the approved application before the works are undertaken.



Signed on behalf of the Commissioners of Public Works in Ireland.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Siobhan Whyte'.

Siobhan Whyte
Flood Projects Management
08/05/2025